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NOTICE is hereby given that 16™ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of CIAN
HEALTHCARE LIMITED (Formerly known as CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)
will be held on Wednesday the 30 day'of Detaber, 2019-af 09,400 A M., at Hotel OY0 Townhouse
048 HuadapsarT?, Plol No. 77, Solsper - Pune Hwy, Laxmi Colemy, Hadapsar, Pune, Mahameshira
41102810 transact the folldwing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS;

1Y To consider ‘and adopt the Audited Finanéial Statements of the Company fir the fnancial
vear enided 31"March, 2019 and the report of the Board of Ditectars {the “Board"y and
Auditars” 1hereon.

21 Toappoint Director in place of Rivaz Bashir Khan (DIN: OT578366) whio [iable 1o rétire by
rotation and being eligible himseif for re-appointment.

31 To appoint Statutory Auditor and fx their remunention and in this regard pass the following
resalution &t an Ordinary Beslution:

URESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section (39, 140, 142 and other apphenbic
provisions, if aiy. of the Companies Act, 2013 sead with the Compsnics (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, Me Aparwal Mahesh K. & Ca, Charered Accountants, (ICA1 Finn Regisiration No.
AORNTCY, have confirmed their efigibility to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors in the term of the
provision of Section 141 of the Companics Act, 2003 sl the relevant niles and bie and is hershy
appointed for-a term of 5 yens to hold office from the conclusion of this Anniza! General Meeting
(AGM) 1ill the conelusion of the Twenty Firsi Annusl General Meeting {AGM ) of the Company fo bhe
held in the yesr 2024at such remunsration plus applicalile taxes, and out of pocket CXpenses, as may
be determined and recornmended by the Audit Committee in cunsultation with the Auditors and duly
approved hy the Baard of Directors of the Company™,

SPE L ELS ;

4) To consider and, if though fit, to pass. with or withou miodlificationfs). the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the previsions of Section 149, 152 and any other ‘wpplicable
proviziens of the Companies Act, 2017 read alang with the Companies LA ppaintment - ami
Cualification of Directors) Rules, 7014 and provisions of Aricles of Association of the Campany,
Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji (DIN: 08466723, wis appeinted as Additional Director in the
category of Execlitive Direotor as well as Technical Director a1 the Board meeting held on ﬂﬂ‘i:irr;r' of
July. 2019 of the Company wnd pasrsuant 1o the provisions of sections 149 and 157 and ather
ipplicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Companies (Appointment and
Oualification of Direciofs) Rules, 2004 and (he applicable provistons of the SEBI (LoD
Regulations, 2005 (including any statory madification{s} or re-enactmentis) therenf, for the lime
being in force], the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby pranted for 4]19




Appoittment of Mr;, Santosh Pimparkar Shivajl (DIN: 08466723), as the Direclor of the
Company under the catcpary of Executive Director as well as Technieal Director, linble to retire by
redation;

5) To comsider and, if thought fit, w pass with or withowt modifieation(s), the following
resalution as Ordinary Resolution:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 143, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Corpanics Act, 2003 mad along with the Companies (Appointment asd
Calification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and provisiens of Articles of Association of the Company.
Mr. Paresh Arun Shah (DIN:DIS02901), was appointed a5 Additional Director in the category of
Mon-Executive Director at the Board meeting held on o8 day of July, 2009 of the Company-end
pursuant to the provisions of sections 149 and 132 and other applicable provisions, if any. of fhe
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companics {Appointment and Qualification of Directors} Rules, 2014
and the mpplicable provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 2015 {including any statmiory
modification]s) or re-emctment{s) thereof, for the lime being in force), the approval of the members
of the Company be and is hereby granied for the Appointment of Mr. Paresh Arun Shah
(DIN:U8502901), as the Director of the company under the category of MoaeExecutive. Director,
liwhte 1o retire by rolagion. '

§) To consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with of without modification{s), the following
resolution 3% Ordimary Resolotion:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section |48 (3} und other applicable  provisicns
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Compuanies (Cosl Records & Audit) Rules, 2014, M/ Abhijeet
Deshmukh & Co., Cost Accountarts (FRN 1012800 “Office. No. B-1 12, World of Mather
Complex, Near Jai Ganesh Vision. Akurdi, Pune — 411035 the Cost Auditor of the Compasy,
appointed vide Board Resoluiion dated 0002019, be paid an anngal remunsration of INR
§ 35,0000 [Rupees One Lkl Thirty Five Thowsand Only) plus spplicable Goyvernment taxes, for the
Financial Year 2019-20.7

YRESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is herchy severally
authorized to complete requisite formilities, sigh - file Forms with the required aothorities mnd to
doall such other #cts as may be necessary from time to time to'make the resolution eftective.”

FOR AND 0N BEHALF 0F
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

e

(YASHI GLUPTA)
COMPANY SECRETARY AND
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Date-30 2019
Floce-Pane

NOTES:

1. The Compimy gor listed with BSE an SME platfors on 23 Way, 2019

3 Members seeking any information are requested fo wyite. 1o the. Company by email at
csiEcian.es at least T dma before the dare of the Annual General Meeting fo enahle. ihe
management ti reply appropriately af the Avmual gereral Meeting, .
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A Member entitted to ettend and vore or the Meeing & eniitled 1o appoint ape or arore
Proxies te alterd and vote ingteqd of himself on a pell ouly and such Procy meed not bea
Member of the company 4 person can et as proxy on behalf of member not exgeeding 5
(Fiftet amd Teolding in agaregate mor more than 10 %6 of the woal share capital o e
company. in case proxy is proposed ro be appoimied by a member Wolding more than. fer
paercent of the total share copited af the Company carrying voring rights, dven suoh proxy shll
nal et as @ proxy for amy such other person or shareholder, The nstrumient af Proxy im order
to be effective, showld be depostted ar the Registered (ffive of the Company, duly completed
and signed, mot less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting Lo by 0890 AM
ar Moaday, the 28% day of Ocrober: 2009, A proxy formt @5 semt hevewith. Proxy fom
submivted on bebali of the Covipanies, Societies e, misr be supporied by an . agpropriane
resiution/authority, as applicable. ' '

During the perivd beginming 24 hours: before the time fived for the comméncement of e
miceting and ending with the comclusion of e meeting, o sember wonld be eatifled ro Impect
the proxies lodged ar any time during the bustaess hours of the Comprany, provided that not
fesr them three daye of modice in writing 15 given to the Company.

The explangton ttmement seiting owl e material facts purssant o Section 102 af the
Companies Act, 2003 rilating io special business to Be transacted of e Meeting is anrered,
Notice af the Meeting of the Company; infer allia, indigating e process and mammr of
Femmote e-votitg along with Attendance Ship and Proxy Form is being send te the menhers in
Pinaical form threugh permitted mode.

Foting through electronic means: I compliance with provision af Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rude 20 of the Campanies (Management ol Administration
Bules, 2014 and Regulation 44 .of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company i5 providing
remore E-vering facility as an altermative mode for voting which will enabie e members to
st their vates electranically, Necessary arrangements have been made By fhe National
Securities Depositary Limited [NSDL) to focilitate remate e-voling. The detatled process,
imsirnciion and mamer for availing remote e-wting facility is ornexed fo the Natice,

CS Fogendrn Shavma, Praciicing Company Secretary (Membership No, 47914) has betn
anpoinied as the Scratinizer to sorutinize the woting and reprote e« Voring process i fair and
Friampparand ranner.

Members who have cast their vote by remate e-Veling prive o the meeting may alse aifend
the meeting but shall sot-be extilled e cast therr vole again, '

10, Member can only ap for one mode of voting i.e eiiber by remote e-Voting or poill paper. In

I
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case Menibers cast their vores theough both modes, voling done by remotz é-Voting shall
prevail and votes cast theough Poll Paper shall be treated as invalid,
The remote ¢=Vorfng period commience on Safurday ihe 26" day af October, 2019 (09:00 aw/
and ends on Tuesday the 20th day of Octeber, 200903 00pm}. Luring this period, Members
hofding thaves as on Wedresday the 13" day of Octaber, 2009 i.¢ cul-gff dete, may cass their
vote electronically. The remete ¢-Vating modiule shall be dizabled for varing thereafter, Ohce
the vote ai g resolution i east By dhe Member, heshe shoil ot be alfowed fo change it
subzequently ar coasi wote ggain,
The vating vighis of Members shall be in proporsios fo their shares in the paid up equity
share capital af the: company as on Cut-off date, A4 person, whore names {s recorded in the
regitter of members or in the register of beneficial owners mintined by the deposiiories o3
it cut-aff date amiy shall be entitled to avail focility of repote e-voring and poll process af i
VeRuE & the mecring.
Any person, who aeqidre shares. af the Company and becomes a mewber of the Compony
after dispateh of the Notice mnd kolding shares a8 on cut-off date, may cast vole qfter
Sollowing the Instriction for remote e-Foring as provided i the Notice comvening the
Mewiing, which is available am the website of the Compary and NSDL. However, {f membiers
are already registered with NSDL for remore ¢-Voding, can wse dheir existing User 1D and
purssword for Casting yowr vou,
The Scruiinizer shall, afier the coneheion of voring of the meeting, would count the viles cast
al the meeting. Thereafier unblock the voles cost through remote e-Voting In the presence of
1
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at feast fwo witness mot in the emyplopment of the Comparny and make, mat laler thaw three
days of the conclusion of T meeting, o conyolidired Scrurinizer = Repoert of the. tofal cast in
Jevern or-against, if ury, 10 the Chatrmean, who sheil counersign Hhe vomie
The result declared alarng with the scrdinizer's Report shall be placed on the Comporty
website: Wk, clonc and an the website of NSDL immediately afier the Fernlt Iv declarad.
The campany shall simulianeculy forward e resuy s B5E Limited wheve the equity sharas
af the Compary are fiated
Pravies, in order to be effective; must be veceived [n Dre enclosed Frogy Form of the
Kegistered (ffice af the company noi fess thar forip-eight hors Bejare the fime fived for the
Meeting.
Menihers/ Provies duthorised Representatives are requested fo bring the atfendance slips duly
filled i for atiending the Meeting. Members who hold shares in dematericlized form are
rewested o weite their ¢flent 1D ard DF D mumbers and diose vt hold sheres [ physical
form are reguested o wette their Folio Number in the attendance slip for arremding the
Meating.
Diuring the pering baginning 24 howrs before the time fixed for the commencement of Meeting
and ending with the conclusion of the Meeting, @ Member wonld be enided to inspece the
promier Indged at any time during the business hours of the companmy. All documents referred
f in the Nofice amd gccompatying cxplaralory saiement dre apen for inspection. ot the
Registered Office af the company on all working days of the company beoween 1100 a.m. and
100 pom. e to the date of the General Meering and at the vemue: of the Meeling for the
duration of the Mecering
Rowte-map to e vene of the Meating s provided of the snd of the Notice,

Request to the members

a)
B)

¢}

Huow

Intimate Changes, if any, in thelr registered addresses immediatel y.

Chucte their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.

Handover the enclosed attendance skip, duly signed in sccordance with their specimen
registered with the Company fior admission to the meeting place.

L mically uxi stem?

The way fo vote elecironically on MSDL e-Voung sestem congisn of "Two Sieps ™ which- are
mreanianed bhelaw:

Step 1: Log-in tn NSDL o-Voting system at hips:wwy.evoling. nsdl.com!
Step 2: Cast vour vote electronieally on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step | are mentioned below:

How to Loz- Vaoling website?

Visit the e-Vioting webgite of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the fallowing URL: |
hitps s amwevpiing nsdlcom sither on & Personal Competer or on & mobile.

Once the home page of e-Vating system 15 launched, click on the jcon “Login™ which is
available under *Sharcholders' section,

A nmew screen will open. You will have 1o emter your User 1D, your Password and a
Verilfication Code s shovwn on the soreen.

Alrernatively, If vou are regivfered for NSDL axervices o, IDEAS. you con lag-in o
R mamevies pal o’ with powr - ecisting TDEAS fogin. Onee you fog-in 1o NELL
exervices after wsing your log-in crediamtioly, click on_e-Fodlig e Vo can procedd fa Step 2

1
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i, sl yoLr wate e!eanm.i&ﬂ.'_}'
4, Your User 1D details are given below :

Manner of holding shares e | Your User [ is:
DematiMNSDL or CDSLY or Physical

2) For Members who hold shares in demat | & Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digil
account with MSDL. Client 10

For example if your DP 10 is IN300*** and
Ciient [Ty is | 2**4%%% then your user 1D iz
!T{3uﬂ*‘.[1’*#"-.

b} For Members who holdshares in demat 14 Digit Beneficiary 1D

aeount with CISL.
For example if your Benefichwy 1D &

1_11-1:1-11-1-"--1--“1-1- e VOMLT USer DB
lz;.l:--l'llrlllnr-tllil

¢} For Members h-:lld-ii'lg_slmm in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Foum. rezistered with the company

For example:if folio number is (00*** and
EVEN is. 101456 then user B i
LOE4S6001***

5. Your password details are given balow:

a)  If wou are already regictered for e-Voling, then yvou can gse your existing password to
login and cast your vote,

b} If you re using MSDL e-Vaoting system for the fird time, you will need to retrieve the.
“initial password’ which was communicated to you. Onee you vetrieve your “initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password” and the systern will force you to
change your password,

¢} How to refrieve your “initial password?

(i) If vour email 1D is repistered in your demat account o with the company, your
“initial password” is communicated to you on your email TD. Trece the enail
sent to you from NSDL from vour mailbox. Open the email and open the
atachment Le. a .pdf file, Open the .pdf file. The passwiord 10 open the pdf file
is your § digit client [D for NSDL account, last 8 digits of clieat 1D for CDSL
aecount or folio number for shares held m physical form. The pedf file contains
vour ‘User ID” and your *initial password”,

(i) T your emafl 10 5 not registerad, your ‘initial password” is communicated 1o
vl o your postal address,

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have net received the “ Initial password” or have forgotien




wour passwiord;

o). Click on “Forgot User DetailsPassword™ if vou ae holding shares in your demat
actount with MSDL or COSL) opdion dvailable on weoaievoting nsdloom.

], s [ rd?” {1 you are holding shares in physical mode) opilon
nwlﬂbk on _ﬂuﬂmmﬂlmm
c) I yoa are still unable to get the pﬁéswml by aforesnid two oplions, you can send &

reguest al evolinamsdl. oo in mentioning vour demal account numbes folio number, your
PAN, voor namee and vour repistered axdedness,

d) Members can also vse the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the voteson
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

. After entering voar passward, tick on Agree to “Tirms and Conditions™ by selecting on the
check box. ' '

- Mow, youwll have to click on S Login® batbon.

. Atter you click on the *Login™ buron, Home page of &-Moting will open.

[I-Hacllk on Slep 1anjvn helaw:

1. a*tﬂh' "runt:&ﬁ:ful lﬂgm o Sl:-np 1, you 'mll be ubln:mrsn:ih-: Hmu: page of e=Vating. Thick on
e-Vaoting. Then, click on Active Voling Cyiles.

- After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able 10 see all the companies “EVEN"in
witich you are hodding shanes and whose voting cycle 5 in active status.

. Beleot "EVENT of company for which vou wish to casl your vote.
. Now von zre ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
qmnbw of ‘shares for which vou wish 10 cast your vote and click ‘on “Submif” and also
“Confirm”™ when prompiad,

. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully™ will be displayed.

- You can also take the printout of the votes gast by you by clicking on the print aption on the
confirmation pase,

. Once you confinm your vols on the resolution, you will not be altowed 1o modify your vote,

& hodd:

o
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1 Imstitutioral sharcholders (ie. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
seanned copy (PDFIPG Farmat) of the relevan! Board Resolution' Authority letter etc. with
altested specimen slgnature of the duly authorized signatoryies) who are authorized to voie,
tn the Scrutinizer by e-mail to =Pleaze mention the eomaal 13 of
Boratinbee ™ with o copy morked to pronngimsdleoin.

2. isstrongly recommended not 10 share your password with any other person and taki wimost
care iy keep your pesswond confidential. Login 1o the e-voting website will be disabled vpon
five unsuccessful attempls to key in the corfect password, Insich -an event, you will pesd to
go theotigh the “Torgil Uisér DxtailsPassword?™ or “Fhysical User Reset Password™ option
available on www.evoting nsdl.com to reset the password,

3. In case of any quefies, you may refer the Frequently Asked CQuestions (FAQs) for
‘Shareholders and e-vioting user mmual for Sharehodders available at the download section of
www eviting nsdloom  or call oo toll fréee noc 180022299 or wend a request

mevitingEnsd]co.in
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 162 OF THE COMPANIES ACT
2013
ITEM MNO. 4:

Mr. Samtesh Pimparkar Shivaji has over 15 years of cxperience in the field of Marketing, His
education qualification 15 B.Phamm, MBA.

Considering the eapertise and skifl of Mr, Santosh Pim parkar Shivaji {DIN:08466723), The Board
of Dircotors in its meeting held on July §%,2019 has appointed Mr. Santosh Plmparkar Shivaji
(DIN:A8466T23) os Additional Dircctor under the Category of Executive Director of the Company.

In behalf of this it is essential 1o obtain an approval of the members of the Company by way of
passing Ordinany Resolution.

The Board recommend the members to pass the resolution as Ordinary Resolution.,

Mone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and thelr relatives except
Mr.SanteshPimparkarShiviajiis concerned or inferested, financial or ctherwise, in the resolution,

Mir. Santesh PlmparkarShivaji does not hold any share in the Company,

ITEM No.5:

APPOINTMENT OF ME. PARESH ARUN SHAHASNON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Me. Paresh Arian Shak (DIN: 08502901} has over |5 vears of experience in the field ol Accounting.




Copsidering the. expertise and =kill of Mr. Paresh Aran Shabh (DIN:03302%01), The Boad of
Directors in its meeting heid on July 3% 2019 has appointed Mr. Paresh Arun Shah
(DIN:OS50290T) a5 Addivional Director under the Catepory of Non-Eaecutive Director of the
Comkpay,

In behall of this it is essentkal to obgain an approval of ‘the members of the Company by wiy of
passing Ordinary Resolution.

The Board récommend the members 1 pass the resolution as Ordinary Eesolution.

Nonpe of the Directors and Key Manggerial Personngl of the Company and their rélatives except Mr.
Faresh Arun Shab (= concemed or interesied, Goancial or otherwise; in the reselution.

Mr. Paresh Arun Shab does not bold any sharein the Company.
In Pursuance o the provizions of Regalation 36{3) of the Listing Begulations and 55-7 issued by

the ICSI, details of Directors secking appointment’ reappointment a1 the ensuing Annwal
generzl meeting ave as follows:

Name of Director Riyaz Bashir Khan | Samtosh Pimparkar Paresh Arun Shah
Shivaji
DIN U7sT836s | bedseTS 502901 ;
Dhesignation Whirletime Direclor | Executive Director Mon - Exgcutive |
Director
Category Wholetime Director | Executive Director Mon - Executive
- Director
Dhate of Birth 24/11/1984 1402 S L7197
Nationality India India India
Dateof Appointment | 29%July, 2016 | 0F" July, 2019 08" July, 2019
Chaalilication He has over 12 He has aver 15 yoars | He has over |5 vearsof
vears of expericnce | of experience inthe | experience i the field
in the Rald of field of Marketing: of Accounting.
FPharmacy. Hiz education
Hie hias a Kiowledpe qualifisation is
of prodics B.Phirm, MBA.
packaging, graphic, '
weh designing
‘projects; cic, and
alse kooks after the
baunching of new
brands and handles
the plant operations
Mo. of shares held ] 0 ¥
Lt of omtside Directorship | Dr Siiths Biolech 0 o
Privite Limited,
Advacare Pharma
N LLP
| Chairman / Member of the 0 i Stakehalder
! Committess of the Board Belaiionship
| of Directors of the  Committes,
Company Homimation and
Resmuneration




Corporate Social
Respansibility
Commitles
Chairman / Member of the | . Smiths Biotech 0 B
Commitiees of the Board, Private Limited
Directors of other
Companies in which be is
director
| Disclosures of retntionships MA MNA MA
betwesn direciors inter-se.
FOR AND ON BEFRALF OF
CIAY HEALTHCARE LIMITED

{FORMERLY KNOWN AS CIAN HEALTHUARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

'

(YASHI GUPTA)

COMPANY SECRETARY AND

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Daie-H052i 9
Flace=Prune

{ Iclﬂ-
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Form Mo, MGT-11
_ Proxy form
| Purswant ip Section 18505 of the Cmmpianies Act, 2003 ared Rule 133 of the Coripanies
Mlapagament and Adoinisiration) Ruwles, 20047

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
CIM: U242 33PMNZ00GPLCO L 7563

MILKAT NO.S53339. BLOCK NO.I, FROM SOUTH SIDE, C.5. NO. '22'?1"2-’*_33\.. HARPALE PARK,
OPP. BERGER PAINT, PHURSUNGI PLNE MH 412308 1™

ST R R

i

Folio Mo Chent EDy

L BRID

I/ We being the miember (5) of the above named company, hereby appoini

0 E T . e e e bt e 11 i e PP S N e e e
DT T o s s i B IEDEDITES w v vwwn wxrmnrrwms 5 or Tailing him

e TR i v A o e S e T Address: i e R e L e
E-mail ;.. A N R s s TN o e Y FOEELT
B e e R e SENARRG: ol e naiiis : -;:r fmhng i

i myrour proxy to aitend and vote (on a poll) for me’os and on mysour behall at F6" Annual General
Meeting of members of the Company, 1o be held on Wednesday the 30™ day of October, 2019 at
09:00 AM., at Hotel OYO Townhouse 048 Hadapsar. 77, Plot No. 77, Salapur - Pune Hwy, Laxmi
Colony, Hada;rsa_ur, Pune, Maharashira 411028 and af any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions 5= are indicated below:

SN | Resolution [ For | Against

[ — B AL

i2 E‘.n-a.ppm:ﬂmml of Mr. Rivnz Bashir Khan (DIN; 07578366), whe

| Ordinary Busines
| 1 Adoption of Audited Finaneial Statements for the year ended on

Mirch 3! 2“19.!.ngﬁﬂiﬂr with reports of Director and Auditor's

retires- by rotation and being eligible. offers himsell for re-

appointment:.
3. | Appointment of Mk Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co. a5 the Statutory
! Auditor of the company.
Special Business
4 Appointment of Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji as Execttive |
Director of the Company.
5 Appointment of Mr, Paresh Arun Shah e MNos- E.w:uﬂi'-'e'
Direcior of the Company.

[ Ratification of Remungration of M Abhijeet Deshmukh & Co., |
Cost Accountants (FRM 101280} “Office No. B-112, World of

Muother Complex. MNear Jai Ganesh Vision, Akurdi, Pune— 41 1035

. the Cost Auditor FY 201920




Signed this ... davof....... LSRR Rt 2019

Affix Revenue

) Stamp
Signature of Sharcholder

Signature of Proxy holders)
More: This form of proxy in order o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



Format of Attendance Slip ol Exira Ordinary General Mesting

ATTENDANCE SLIP

16" Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, 10 be held on the dy
of » HH G at AM., at : -

Regd. Folia No. OP 1D Client 1DBen. AC Mo. of shores
held

I certify that I am a registered shoreholder'proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company: and
hereby recard my presence at the 16" Anmil General Meeting of members of the Company, to be
held on the day of , M9 ar AM,

Member s/ Proxy”s name in Block Letters M ber s Proxy s Signature

Mirz: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over 2 the entrance of the hall,
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The Mem bers/Sharcholders,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Annaal Report on the Business and Operstions

of the Company, together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the finaneia] vear ended
March 31, 2019,

The Company's Financial Performance for the vear ended 31" March, 2019 is summarized

below:

TR A T3 7 ST T e
 PARTICULARS . =
e B S e A e SR e TR

Revenue from Operations
Total Income
Profit before finance cost, depreciation, exceptional
items, extraordinary expenses & tax expense
 Less: Depreciation & amortization
Less: Finanee cost
Less: Exceptional & Extra-ordinary [tem
Profit before tax
| Less: Current tax expense
Deferred tax

Net Profit for the vear

A NN o e T Fgdka i BT Ty e R pEer L ey e o e T I s i
R ARt C BV B AT S o TR R o R X
REVIEW OF OPERATHON P FLIURE OUTLOOK;

Your Directors are very glad to inform vou that: the com
during the period under review, The company has reported tota :
which 14 6.38% more than previous yedr. and eamed & Net Profit after tax of [NR 65,57 Lukh,
Thereby, the Eaming per Share (EPS) of the company INR 0,38/

‘period under review and considering the positive market trend, the directors are hopeful that the
company will achieve more satisfactory turmenver and profitability in the upcoming years. The

Your directors are satisfied with the overall performance shawn by the company during the
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company is alse planning to adopt various strategies and plans which would be advaniageous and
in the best interest of the company.

The company and your directors are continuously looking foravenues for further growth ol the
Company and are evaluating various areas where it can fetch good sustainable business for the

Lonmpany in mmmg}‘wrs

Directors are of the view that, considering the financial opportunities and future growth
prospects for the company, the company will need fimds. Henee with the intention to conserve
the reserves and profits, the Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend on Equity
Share Capital for the I'l[lEEl'-‘:iH;I_]'!ﬁﬁr 2018-19.

Annual Return extracts in the accordance with Section 92 sub — section (3) of the Companies
Act, 2003; read wath Rule No. 12 (1) of the Companics (Manegement and Administration} Rules,
2014 has been annexed to this report in Form MGT — % 288 Annexure 1.

Further, In accordance with the provisions ef section 92 (3) of the Companies Amendment Act,
2017, the copy of Annial Return has been placed on the web site of the company, The members
may follow below the web-link for the same wivw. clan.co

The Credil Rating Agency Brickwork has awarded Credit mung of BWR BBE- for long term
Facilities and BWR A3 for short term Fagilities to the company’s hmmvn.ng&. Further that there
is no change in the rating of the company during the period under review.
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A) CONSTITUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted. Based on the disclosures as provided
by the Dircetors of the company in pursuance to the provisions of Section 164 of the companies
Aet 2013, none of the Directors of the company is found to be disqualified.

During the financial year under report there were changes in the constitution of the Board of
Directors of the Company. The sirength of the Board of Dirsctors a5 on 31"March, 2019 was
Five Directors. ai follows: '

o ! - =T
i 1 i 2
| r 1k
| ]
|

01 | 01304850 |Mr. Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar | 07012003 | Managing Director
02 | 05172308 Mr. Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar | 15/01/2012 Dircctar
03 | 07578366 Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan 29/072016 Director
04 | 01987724 Mr. Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam | 14/01/2019 Dhirector
03 GESEEIEcIng. Smit Khanna 14/01/2010 Director

During the financial year under review, following changes have oceurred in the constitution of
the Board of Directors of the Company:

1 | 07653223 | Mr. Jayant Vinayak Tilloo Resignation Urs 168
02| OI3M4E5) | Mr. Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar 06/ 102018 | change in  designation
from  Director o
Managing Director
03| 05172308 | Mr. Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar | 14012019 | change in  designation
from Executive Director
to Non- executive Director

04 | 075378366 | Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan 140172019 | . Change in designation
from Director 10 whale
tume Director

05 | 01987724 | Mr.Padmanabhan 140172019 | Appointed as
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Forkem, tdwar,

Balasubramaniam

Independent Director

(s

(5601 84

Ms. Smita Khanna

14012019 | Appointed as

Independent Dircctor

B) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company ¢ bosiness policy and
stratepy aparl from other Board business. The Board Meetings are pu'esche;:!uied and a tentative
annual calendar of the Board has been prepared. The notice of Board meeting is given well in

advance 1o all the Directors.

During the financial year under report the Board of Director’s of the company have duly met for
31(Thiny Ong) times, in respect of which mieetings. proper notices were given, and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

The meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held as follows:

1. | 2042018 | Reg “A(Four) |+ M. Suraj Zanwar
Office o Mr. PankajZanwar
» Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan
= Mr. Jayant Vinayak Tilloo
2. 253042018 Registered 4(Four) o Mr, Suray Zanwar
Oifice » Mr. PankajZanwar
o Mr. Rivaz Bashir Khan
o Mr. Javant Vinavak Tilloo:
1, 14052018 | Registered A{Four) v Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Office o Mr. PankaiZanwar
s Mr. Javant Vinayak Tilloo
4. 15062018 Registered 4{F&ur]i: » Mr, Suraj Zanwar
Dffice s Mr, PankajZanwar
« M. Riyas Bashir Khan
» Mr. Jayant Vinayak Tilloo
5. | 26062018 | Regisiered i{Four) o Mr. Suraj Zanwer
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Office » Mr. Pankaj Zanwar
* Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan
= Mr. Jayant Vinayoak Tilloo
6. 14072018 Registered 4{ Four) o Nir. Siraj Zanwar
CHhee = Mr. Pankaj Zonwar
s Nr. Riyaz Bashir Khan
s Mr. Javant Vinayvak Tilloo
T 20007.2018 Bepisterad. 4(Four) o Mr, Suraj Zanwar
Office e Mr, Pankaj Zanwar
s Mir. Rivaz Bashir Khan
o Mr. layant Vinayak Tilloo
g 21072018 | Registered &{Four) o Mr. Suraj Zanwar
ifice » Mr. PankajZanwar
o Mr. Riyvaz Bashir Khan
* M. layantVirayakTilloo
o, 26072018 Registerad d4{Four) o Mr. Sur danwer
Office » Mr. Pankaj/anwar
» Mr. Rivaz Bashir Khan
o Mr. JayantVinayakTilloo
10. 09082018 Registered diFour) o Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Dffice » Mr. PankajZanwar
o Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan
o Mr. JavantVinavakTilloo
2 14.0B.2(HE Registered 4{Four) + Mr. Suriy Zanwar
Office o Mr, PankajZanwar
« Mr, Rivaz Bashir Khan
= Mr. JavamVinavakTilloo
1Z. 18082018 Registered 4{Four) s Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Orifice » M ]?mk;}jzmwr
* Mr. Rivaz Bashir Khan
o Mr. JayantVinayakTilloo
13. | 23.0B2018 | Registered 4{Four) e Mr, Suraj Zanwar
{fice
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« Mr. PankajZonwar
s Mr. Rivaz Bashir Khan
o Mir. JayvantVinayakTilloo
14: ZROE2018 Registered 4 Four} o Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Oiffice = Mr. PankajZanwar
o Nir. Rivar Bashir Khan
# Mr. JayantVinayakTilloo
15 01.09.2018 Registersd Y Four) s« Mr. Smhjﬁmm‘ar
Orfice o Mr. PankajZanwar
 Mr. Riyas Bashir Khan
« Mr. JayantVinayakTitloo
16. 03.09.2018 | Repistered 4{ Four) o Mr, Suraj Zamwar
Orffice s Mr, PankajZanwar
s Mr, Riyaz Bashir Khan
= M. JavantVinayakTilloo
17, | 14092018 | Registersd d(Four) = Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Office » Mr. PankajZanwar
o Mr. Rivaz Bashir Khan
& Mr. JavantVinayakTilloo
1% | 15092018 | Registered HFour) o Mr. Sumj Zanwar
Office « Mr. PankajZanwar
& Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan
+ Mr. layantVinayakTilloo
10 | 05102018 | Registered A(Four) » Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Office » Mr. PankajZanwar
« Mr. Rivaz Bashir Khan
s Mr. JayantVinayakTilloo
20, 16102018 Registered 4{ Four) o Mr. Sura] Zanwar
Office o Mr. PankajZanwar
o M. Riyaz Bashir Khan
o Mr, JayantVinayak Tilloo
21. 31,10.2018 Regiztered A4(Four) ¢ Mr, Suraj Zanwar
Ulfice
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* Mr. Pankajlanwar
o Mr. Riyar Bashir Khan
e Mr. JayantVisayakTitloo
o2, 17.11.2018 Registered 3 Thiree) o Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Office o Mr. PankajZanwar
s Mr. Rivar Bashir Khan
(23 | 261120018 | Repistered 3(Three) » Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Office s Mr. PankajZanwar
_ Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan |
34, | 07.12.2018 | Registered I Three) Mr Suraj Zanwar
Office » Mr. PankajZanwar
i » Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan
25 | 25122018 | Repistered 3(Three} » Mr. Surj Zanwar
Oiffice s Mr. PankajZanwar
. o Mr. Riyar Bashir Khan
26, 2122018 Registered 3 Three) o Mr. Suraj Zanwar
Office s Mr. PankajZanwar
s Mr. Rivaz Khan
27. 28.12.201% Repistered 3( Three) e Mr. SurajZanwar
Office = Mr. PankajZanwar
= Mr. Riyaz Khan
28, (9.01.2019 Registered 3(Three) » Mr, SurajZanwar
Office » Tr, PankajZanwar
e Mr. Riyar Khan
29. | 22012019 | Repistered 5(Five) » Mr, SurajZanwar
Oflice * Mr. PankajZamwar
« Mr. Rivaz Khan
» Mrs. Smitakhanns
= Mr. B. Padmanabhan
0. 31.01.2009 Registéred 3 Three) s Mr. SurajZanwar
Office o Mr, PankajZanwar
= M, Riyaz Khan
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31. | 26022019 | Repistered | I Three) o Mr. SurajZanwar
Office s Mr. PankajZanwar
o Mr. Rivazr Khan

The maximum inferval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

e : A -r'h-i'ir

RECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (C) and Seetion 134 (5) the Board of Dircclors
herehy confirm that:

a In the preparation of the arnual accounts for the yesr ended 31%March, 2019, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Scheduls 111 to the Act have been
followed along with proper cxplanation relating to material departures; (and there are no
material departures from the same);

b, Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prodent 5o as to give a true and fair view of
the state of the affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profitof the
company for that period;

¢. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the mamntznance of the adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other imegularities;

. the annual accounts have been prepared on o going concemn basis; and

g, proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applwable laws ‘had heen
devised and were in place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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[t Dlﬂﬂl ; Shriniwas Zanwar O7 A 2003 Managing Director
02 | 05172308 |Mr. Pankaj Shriniwas 15/01/2012 Director

i iR 1
D3 | 07578366 |Mr Riyaz Bashir Khan 20,07/2016 Whole time Director
04 | 01987724 admanabhan 14/0172019 Independent Director

aspnhramaniam

05 | 06360184 M. Senita Khanna 14/01/2019 | Independent Director
06 | AJEPSTIRTH Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh J1:2018 | Chief Financial Officer
07 | BDERI1068B |Ms. Usha Jaswani /12018 Company Secretary

Based on the disclosures as provided by the directors of the r.:'ﬁm!:aq:k_in pummﬁ::a to the
provigions of Section 164 of the companies Agl EI:‘Jl_i, none of the Directors of the company 1S
found 1o be disqualified.

During the Financial Year Mr. Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam and Ms. Smita Kﬂnm Wit
appointed as the Independent directors of the company and Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh was
appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the company and Ms. Usha Jaswani was appointed a5
theCompany Secretary of the company.

CENE T A ey L

FCLARATION OF INDEPENDENT BHREL 5% Y

The ‘Company has received declaration from all Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the eriteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the

As stipulated by the code of Independent Directors ynder Schedule TV of the Cnmpmlﬁm At
2013, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the company was held on 08 Marr'-:h,
3019 to review the performance of Non- independent Directors, the Board as whole, Including
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the Chairman of the Company and to discuss the matters related 1o the quality. quait and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company management angd ﬂmmgln?r:i.q A

As per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted followi
Committers of the Boards: ' ==

Audit comimittes

Nemination and Remuneration Committes
stakeholder Refationship Committes
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

T

*  Awdit Committes:
Dunng the vear under review, the Board of Directors constituted the. Audit Commitiee on

-

22™ Tanuary. 2019 as per the requiremernit,
During the Financial vear 2018-19, the Commitee met 01 (one) time on El“dlamwjr 2019,

The Compesition and &ttendance of the members of the Audit Committee:

Name of Director Puosition of Committee | No. of mecting attended
Balacubramaniam Padmanabhan | Chairman 1
Suraj Zanwar Member 1
Smita Khanna Member 1

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary fo the Commities.
= Nomination and Rem on tee:

During the vear under review, the Board of Direciors constituted the MNomination snd
Remuneration Comnittes on 22% January, 2019 a5 per the requirement.

During the Financial year 201819, the Commities met 01 (one) time on 22" January 2019,
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The Composition and attendaince of the members of the Nomination and Remuneration

Commities:
| Name of Director Position of Commitice No. of ue-eting attended
Smita Khanna Chairman 1
Pankaj Zanwar Member |
Balasubramaniam Padmanabhan | Member i — |

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Seeretary to the Committee.

= Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee:

During the vear under review, the Board of Directors constituted the Stakebiolder Relationship
Committes on 22" lanuary 2019 as per the requirement.

During the Financial year 2018-19, the Committes met 81 (One) time on 31" anuary, 2019,

The Composition and attendance of the members of the Stakehclder Relationship Commitiee:

Name of Director Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Pankaj Zanwar Chairman 1

| Smita Khanna Member 1
Ralasubramaniam Padmanabhan Member 0

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary o the Commiitee.

« Co te Social R ility Committee;

During the vear under review, the Board of Directors constituted the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee on 22" January, 2019 as per the requirement,

During the Financial year 2018-19, the Committee nvet 01 (One) time on 22" Tanuary, 2019,

The Composition and attendance of the members of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Commities:
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Name of Director . Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Sura) Zanwar Chairman 1
Pankaj Zanwar Member |

 Smita Khanna Member 1

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee,

In today’s economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business. The
Company is exposed (o inherent uncerainties owing w0 the scetors in which it operates, A key
factor in determining a company’s capacity to create Sestiinable value is the risks that the
gompany is willing to take (st strategic and operational levels) and its ability to manage them
effectively. Many risks exist in a company’s operating environment and they emerge on a regular
basis. The Company’s Risk Management provesses focuses om ensuring that these risks are
identified on & timely bazis and addressed.

Your Company also bas a Risk Managemen! Framework in place covering all critical areas of
operation. This framework i$ reviewed periodically keeping in mind the business dynamics and
external environment and provides the puidelines for managing the various risks acress the
husiness.

The Process of Risk Management include following steps:

I} Risk Identification and Impact Assessment
2} Risk Evaluation

3} Risk Reporting and Disclosures

4} Risk Mitigating and Monitoring

In accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Acl, 2013, the Company has adopted a
Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instance of frauwd and mismanagement, if any.

The Company had estsblished 4 mechanism for divectors and employees 10 report
concerns about unethical h-ah&vmr, actual or suspected frand, or violation of our Code of
Conduct and Ethics. The mechanism also provides for sdequate safeguards agsinst
victimization of directors and employees who avail of the mechanism and also provide
for direct aceess to the Chairman of the Audit Committer in the exceptional cases,
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We alfirm that during the financial year 2018-19, no employee or director was denied access o
the Audit Committee.

In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of the Act read with the Companies {Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2004, the Company has not sceepted any fixed deposits during the vear under
review and as such, no amount of principal o interest was oulstanding as on March 31, 2019,

"1‘ _'1,- N .l'i..-'L ..Ij ol [ | 1'i |-;*|-_'J_|.I.gl._|1'_--'..

Pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 (1) of the Companies
{Appointroent and Remuneération of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, detail of ratio of the
remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration are appended to this report
as “Annexure [1- Part A" '

Further, the information as required under the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5 (2) and of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2004 is app-md-::d ta this report as “Annexure 11 - Part B”

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual hamssment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace, in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under. The Policy aims to provide protection to
employees at the work place and prevent and redress complainis of sexual harassment snd for
matters connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working
cnvironment, where employees feel secure.

The Company has always provided a congenial atmosphere for work to all the employees that is
free from discrimination and hamssment including sexual harassment. It has provided equal
opportunities of employment to all without regard to their caste, religion, color, marital status
and sex,
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The company is in process of constitution of Internal Complaints Committee as reéguired under
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace: (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013

The Company has not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the financial year
2018-19.

There i no significant or material order passed during the year by any regulator, court o tribunial
impachng the going concern staws of the Company or its future operations.

The Company has a proper and adequate system of inlemal controls. This ensures that all
transactions are authorized. recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, In addition, there are operational
controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal nancial controls,

Further, for the FY 2018-19 the Company was not falling under the criteria of Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014 so the
requirement to appoint an Internal Auditor of the Company for the FY 2018-19 is not applicable.

Tk TR L TREE R T 7
SHARE CAPITAL CHAT

During the period under review there were following material changes or commitments affecting
the financial position of the Company which have oceurred between the end of the financial year
of the Company to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of réport.

1. Company increased from TNR. 1.40.00.000/- (Rupees One Crore Forty Lakhs Oaly) divided
imo 140000 (One Lakh Forty Thousand Only) Equity Shares of INR 100/~ (Rupees
Hundred Only) each to INR 5.00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore only) divided into 5,00,000
{Five Lakhonly) Equity Shares of INR 100/-(Rupees Hundred Only) esch, by passing
Ordinary Resclution in Extra Ordinary General Meeting on 13th August 2018,

2. Company Sub-divided the Fquity Shares from INR 100/-(Rupees Hundred Orly) éach into.
Equity Shares of INR 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, by passing Ordinary Resolution in Extra
Ordinary General Méeting on 13th August 2018,
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3. Company had increased its Awthorized Capital from INR 5,00,00,000/- {Rupees Five Crore
Only) divided into 5000000 (Fifty Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of INR 10/~{Rupees Ten)
each to TNR 25,00,00.000/- {Rupees Twenty-Five Crore Only) divided into 2.50,00,000 (Two
Crore Fifty Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of INR 10/-(Rupees Ten) each by passing Ordinary
Resolution in Extra Ordinary General Meetingon 28thAugust 2018,

4, Company issued and allotted 1,54.00,000 (One Crore Fifty-Four Lakhs) Bonus shares of INR
1(vi Rupees Ten only) each on 28th August 2018,

5. Company issved and aflotted 1,98,830 (One Lakh Nincty Eight Thousand Eight Hundred
Thirtv) Equity Shares on Rights Basis of INR 10/(Rupees Ten only) at & premium of Rs. 86/-
(Rupees Eighty Six only} each on 05" October, 2018,

6. Company issued and allotied 15,729 {F ifieen Thousand Seven Hundred ﬁ'!.fe-l:{t}? Nine) Equity
Shares on Private Placement Basis oflNR 10/ {Rupecs Ten nnl;_r} at o premium of Rs, 36/
(Rupees Eighty Six only) ¢ach on 31% October, 2018,

7. Cormpany converted 12500 Debentures inta 130205 Equity Share of INR 10/(Rupees Ten
only) at a premivm of *Rs. 86/ (Rupess Eighty Six only) each on 317 October. 2018,

*For the purpose of rounding off Company converted debenture at following premium prices
to each of the sharcholders _

Radheshyam Bhandari - INR 86.00, Shruti Bhandari — INR 86.00272, Shakuntala Bhandari,
Jamjuna Bhandari. Abhishek Bhandari, Satish Bhandari — INR 8600246,

T e o e e R TR GRS TR AT .-'i'-'__|_q"':'__:_5 —
AL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

After the close of Financial Year 2018-19 but prior lo the date of this report your company has
also issued and allotted 62,16,000 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each at a premiumy of INR 51/- per
share to public as Initial Public Offer through prospectus and made application to BSE Limited
for Listing of its shares to its' SME Platform,

BSE Limited has listed securities of the Company at its SME Platform w.e.£ 23/05/2019
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As reguired under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companiss Act, 2013, read with the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
and Foreign Exchange Earning and Ouigo is as follows;

a. Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption:

The Company is taking adequate steps to conserve the energy at all the levels and the Company
iz also implementing various measures for reduction in consumption of energy. The Disclosure
of Particulars with respect 10 Conservation of Fnergy has been attached herewith a5 in FORM A
as “Annexure [T, There is no technology absorption during the year under revicw.

Foreign Exchange earnings and Ouign:
The foreign exchange carnings and outgo during the year are as under;

The Company is not covered under purview of the provisions of Section 135 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 but company constituted
Corporate Social Responsibility committes on January 22,2019 on voluniary basis.

| || -| ! 1-| I,-._'..l L ] 11T v T uf g AT,
UBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Associate Company, nor entered into Joint Veénture:
Agreement, during the period under report.

Pursuant to Sec 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company during the financial year was not
required to proyide any guarantes/security inrespect to any loan.




Eupmh [} =T
wr 3" Fhower, Premnfens Builing, Koo Lisur Urban Co-Jp. Bank L,

L Lk famar Chatwh, Camp-Hoadhes foad, Pune - 411040
&/ (Maharaahenl BENA. 1 - 1 31-2b.41471004
Ema: enquntician. o, carka sl mnshos 2o &5
.. Weh waw.cian, oo

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED ik fo ﬁﬂgﬂlﬂﬁ: P, Irore Tth Side, T8 e BT+ 2R

" sain Park, Paint. Pinesung; Tal Hael Destfune - 412 308,
(An 150 50612015 & WHO GMP Cartified Co.) nmm{ﬂ;m-m; nsﬁﬁ-m: b 31-':%; e 1
Faciary:

i, P{I:. 248, WDEEHFH;E‘THH‘HHHLHDM FarhEr,
Py - 247 B51. Utterzsfane Yol ;1530 230580

G Ll PH 200 PLG FhES

The contracts or armug&mems with related parties were entered into during the vear under
review are being reported in Form Mo, AQC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act read with Rule
8 (2} of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014, a5 Annexure TV

The Hoard of Directors confirms that the secretarial standards, as applicable to the company have
been complied with,

'RAUD REPORTING (REQUIRED BY COMPANIES AMEN

During the Financial Year, company has not received any cases regarding Fraud reporting.
resguired under Companies Amendment Act, 2015,

s STATUTORY AUDITORS:

During the FY 2018-19 M/s, Hanumantrao Lad & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Pune,
(FRN- 129981W) resipned from the company on 31%December 2018 due fo preoccupatians and
certain unavoidable circumstances. Hence to fill the casual vacancy, company appmntrd Ms
Agrawal Dhand Motwani & Co. Cham:md Accountants, Pung, (FRN- ({2824C) in the extra
ordinary peneral meeting held on 14" January 201% us the Statulory Auditors for the F.Y, 2018-
19.and placed before the members for ratification at the ensuing AGM. Further the company has
r&ﬁeiwd their eligibility certificaie and consent Tor their ratification of appointment for F.Y.
2018-19.

Subsequently, due to the sudden health issues of the cxceulive pariner of newly appointed
Statutory Auditors firm ie. Mfs Agrawal Dhand Motwani & Co., Chanered Accountants (FRN:
(102824C) had shown their unwillingness (o continue as the Statutory Auditor and had submitted
Resignation on 04"™ day of Fuly, 2019, Hence to fill the casual vacancy aroused on such occasion
the company has appointed M's, Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune
{FRH—DD‘&!IIT{Z}. in the extra ordinary general meeting held on 04™ Sepleml:rar 2019 as the
Statutory Auditor for the F.Y. 2018-19,
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« INTERMN IDTOR:

During the Financial year the Company was not falling under the criteria of section 138 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 so the réquirement 1o appoint an Intemal Auditor of the
company for the year 2018-19 is not applicable.

o SECRETARIAL AUIMT:

During the Financial yesr the Company was not fallimg under the eriteria of section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013, so the reguirement to appoint a Secretarial Auditor of the company for the
year 201819 i4 not applicable,

» COST AUDITOR:

1. As per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the E'umpan}r 14 tequired to have the
audit of is cost records conducted by a Cost Accountant in practice. In this connection,
the Board of Directors of the Company approved the dppointment of M/s Nawal Barde
Devdhed Associates, Cost Accountants (FENODIT11) as the Cost Auditors of the
Company for the financial vear 2018-19 by passing Board Resolution on 01/09%2018 at a
remuneration of INR S0000/- plus GST. Further the company has received  their
eligibilily certificate and consent for appointment,

2. As per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company i required to have the
audit of its cost records conducied by a Cost Accountant in practice. In this connection,
the Board of Directors of the Company approved the appomntment of Mis Abhijeet
Deshmukh & Co., Cost Accountants (FRN 101280) “Office No. B-112, World of
Mother Complex, Near Jai Ganesh Vision, Akurdi, Pupe - 411035 as the Cost Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2019-2020 by passing Board Resolution on
092019 at o remuneration of INR 1,335,000/ (Rupees One Lakh 'l'l'url:y Five Thousand
Cnly) plus applicable Government taxes, Further the company has received their
-ehigibility centificate and consent for appointment.
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Your Directors take this opportunity to convey their thanks te the Company”s valued Customers
for the trust and confidence repased by them in the Company.

Your Directors also wish to sincerely thank the Bankers, Suppliers, Statutory Auditors,
Secretarial Consultants and Shareholders for their continued support and co.operstion,

Your Directors acknowledge the support of all Governmenl, Semi- Govemnment and other
Statatory Authorities during the year under review and look forward to have the same support in
future too.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of the devetion, dedication and
sense. of commitment shown by the employees at all levels and the confribution made by them
toowards prowth-and smooth operations of the Company.

The statements forming part of the Directors” Report may contain certain forward lecking

remarks within the meaning of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made -
there under, Many factors could cause the actual results, performances or achievemenis of the

company 1o be materially different from any future reselis, petformances or achicvements H'.l.n.t

may be expressed or implied by such forward looking staements, This Report should be read in

conjunction with the financial statements included hergin and the notes thereto.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE FIMITED

TFormerly knoww gy Cian Healthcore Private Ltﬂh.l'e'n'} f

(ST NIWWAS ZANWAR) ﬂ’.ﬂlﬂ.ﬁ'&“{/ .'.'-"Nmﬂﬂ
R DIRECTOR

DIN: 01 304850 DIN: 08502901

Dhater 3000402014

Place; Pune




ANNEXURE 1

Az on the inancial year ended March, 2019

([ Pursians to secijon 92630 of the Comparies Aci, 2003 and ride 12001 of the Compeorivs { Meomcigement and Adminisivation) Rules,
2ai4f

b1 CIN L24233PN2003PTCH 1 7563

02 Registration date 07/01/2003

03 Name of the Company [ CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

D4 Category | Sub-Category of the Company COMPANY  LIMITED  BY  SHARES&NON-
GOVERNMENT COMPANY

Q5 Adidress of the Registered office and contaet details MILKAT ™N0.3339, BLOCK NOLFROM SOUTH
SIDE.CS.MNO.,
2272434 HARPALEPARK OPP. RERGERPAINT.PHU
RSUNGL PUNE - 412308

(465 Whether listed company Yo, with effect from May 23, 2019

UF Name, Address and Comtact details of Registrar and | Bigshare Services Private Limifed

Transfer Agent, if sy

1* Floor, Bhasut Tin Works Building,
MakwanaRoad, Marpl,
Andheni( ). Mumbai-$00059,
Muaharashira, lndia

imrsm}-@ﬁi'&sharebn]i ne.com |




. PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIESOFRTHECOMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more af the total turnover of the company shall be stated: -

| 1. Manufacture of phormacesticals, medicinal chemical and 21HK3 | | %4
| hotanigal products
PARTICU ;
SN | Name and Address of the | CIN/GLN Huolding/Subsidinry/Associates | %% of shares  Applicable
Company = L g Tl Section
NIL

1. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Hyuity Share Capital Breakup os Peccentage of Total Bguity

Category-wise Share Holding

Indfividal ‘HUF ! 1.40,000 140,000 | 1.A5.51, 050 .| L6S51.050
Central Gowvt. MIL ML NI NIL NIl MIL Nl NIl MIL
State Gove.(s) NIL NIL NiL NIL NIl L NI NI, NIL,
BodiesCorp, NI NIL NIL N | NiL NIL NIL NiL NIL
Banks i ¥l NI il NIL ML ML~ | HIL “HIL NiL NIL
Ay Cther. . NIL WL NIL NIL NIL NIL NI NIL NIL

R Ly Indivadual ML MIL. NIL ML ML NIL NIL ML ML
Cehier Irdividaal P ML CHWIL ML ™Il ML ML HII_I:_ NIL |
BodiesCom. ML ML | NIL NIL ML NIL ML NIL NIL

Banha + FI ™IL I ML ML il ML WL AL ML




HIL

MIL

MIL

ML

MIL

ML

Mutua? Fuimds MIL NIL L MIL NIL NIL HIL NIL NIL
Banks/FLiCentral MNIL L, HIL MIL HiL L HNiL NIL NIL
Loyl

State Govids) NIL ML WL T HIL NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ventere Capital MNIL NIL WIL, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL ML
Fumds | @
Insurance NIl Wil NIL ML HIL NIL NIL NiL NIL
Comipanles .
Flls NIl NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL il NIL NIL
Forcign Venture NIL WL NiL ML NIL NiL NIL. NIL

| Capital Fonds

'ﬂﬂhﬁ‘i‘u-

aplialupoRs | lakh

FodiesCorp, i
i) indian NiL. WL Ml L NIL MIL MIL NIL, NIL
il Overseas NIL, EITH Ml NIL —_ WL NIL NIL NIL
Individuals — Caa _
lndividoakheareholder NIL NIL ML NIL 52304 T605 39,909 0012 | R3S
holdingnominalshazec




Indivadualsharshindder -

haldingnominalshiares
apitalinexeess of Bs: |
| lakh

BHIL

NIL

WIL

157705

a1

323,005

MIiL

355

| Exhers

HIL

ML

ML

MIL

MIL

ML

ML




A) Shareholding of Promoters and Promoter Group: -

| 0] | Mr. SuriZanwar TH.000 357 34,71 03, 60,000 3459 .85 41,12
07 | Mrs. ShakuntalaZanwar 5000 38T | ML £.00 5400 0350 NI -H.07
Mrs, KavitaZanwar 21100 14.29 T 24,100,040 14.00 1. M1 29
Mr. PankajZanwar 33,000 15.00 (=2 43.00,000 2450 0.3 K150

* M. Bodheshy pmiBhandan - - - -
M Girish = - 1,050 (.01 NIL ML

*Dhring the Fimancial Year there were reclassificarion of Promoter and Promoter Group due to Initial Public Offering in respect
of which Mr. GivishDargad elassified wnder promater group and Mr. Radheshyam Bhandari classified ax Public,

B Changesin the Promoter's sharefolding.

Surajfanwar

Al the Begimning of Year 78,000 33,71
Date  wise increase/decresse  in | Nominal Value of Share sphitted from Rs. 100~ to R. 10/~ (78000 10 780000) on
promoier’s shareholding during the year | 13/08:2019

specifving the reasong for increase!
decrease  (e.g  Allotment’ transfer’ | Allotted 8580000 Bonus Shares on 280872019
bonus! sweal eguity cic.) |




| At the end of the vear

1 43.60,000 | .

promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons tor increage’
decrease (e Allotmeny transfer/
bonus’ sweat eqml‘-' et

KavitaXfanwar
Al the Beginning of Year 20,000 14.29 |
Date  wise  increase/decrease i | Nomimal Valpe of Share splited from Rs. 100/ w0 B 1(];"- (20,000 1o 2.00.000% on

130872019

Alloted 22,00.000 Bonus Shigres on Z8/08/2019

At the end of the y Veur

24,00,000 |

| [ 14,00

At the B 1h¢ Bugmmng of Year

Dati_: wise  increass/decrease i |
promoter’s sharcholding during ﬂ'l.r; yicar
specifving the reasons for increase!
devrease . {e.p  Allotment! transter/
bonus/’ sweat eguity ete.)

‘-!';:TL'I-D‘I] 235,00 |

Nominal Value of Share ;.plﬂed from RBs. 100~ to Ii!. 104 (35,000 1o 330.000) on
E3/08/2019

Allotied 3850000 Bonus Shares on 2R/08/7019

_Eu.l the end ﬁﬂhﬂ:ﬁﬁr

| | A42.00.000 |




| ShakuntalaZanwar

| At the Beginning of Year

5.000 | 03.57

Date  wise  incredse/decrease in
promater’s sharehalding during the year
specifving the reasons for increase!
| decrease (e Aflotment!  transfer/
| bonus! swieat equity ete)

Nomimnl Valee of Share splited from Rs. PRY- o R 10 (5,000 w0 SO.000) on 13082019

Allotted 35000 Bonus Shares on 28/08/2019

At the end of the year

| | 600,000 |

03:50

GirishDargad

iﬂl—ﬁg Beginning of Year

(Date  wise  increase/decrease  in
| promaoter’s shareholding during the year
specibving the reasms for increasc!
decrease.  {e.g  Alltment'  fransfer
bonus! sweat equity efc.)

Allotment of 1050 Shares in Right lssue on D5AR201 8

| At the end of the vear

1,050 |

(L01




C) Sharcholding Paitern of top ten Sharcholders (other than Divectors, Prometers and Helders of GDRS and ADKRs):

Equity
Bhandar e Share
splity
from Rs.
THHK- o
. Rs 10/~
o st 280872 | 2000 | 240000 | 220000 Bonus
019 il
C31/10/2 | 2400 | 242500 | 2500 = Converst
Oi 8 K pn.of
Debentur
| ¢ into
. Equity
SriniwasSha Les0 | m = Purchase
nivwal
AbhishekRad oo . N2 | 00 . == Purchase
heshamBhand 26041 15 018 el SRR '
ari
SatishBherula 26041 015 o2 | 0 26041 26041 -- Purchase
1Bhandar (11§ )




5 JamunaSatish 26041 0.15 311062 26041 26041 - Purchase
Bhandari (11§}

B ShakunalaRa /M2 - Purchase
nilari

7 | VishaulalGep 05102 - Purchase
r

3 sanjay G502 - Purchase
Kﬁnh&ﬂ‘ﬂlﬂlﬂ 25000 .45 018 25000 25000
anvar

9 | SanteshGhan 25000 0.15 05102 25000 25000 - Purchase
shyamdanvar 018

10 | ShrutiAbhish 23541 014 102 23541 23541 - Purchase
ck Bhandari 018




D Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Ai_ebegiming of the year 55.71%

Changes during the vear Nominal Value of Share splited from Rs, 100/~ to R 10~ (78000 to 786000 on |
13082019

L Allotted 8580000 Bonus Shires on 28/08/2019

Al the end of the year - - 93 60000 54.5%

At the beginning of the yesr 35000 25.00%
Changes during the vear Nominal Value of Share splited fromy Rz, 100/ to B, 1T0V= (33,000 10 3,50,000) on
F37(82015

Allotted 3850000 Bonus Shares on 28082019
At the end of the year " | z | 200000 | 74.50%




INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment;

Principal Ampunt

432775

Interest l:lué bat not paid

ML

Interest acerued but not due

NIL

Principal Amount NIL 3792002 107805 NIL 4870.07
Interest due but nol paid NIL —NIL T NIL NIL NIL
Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




v

Al Remunerarion ro Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

1. | Grous salary 608 0 {i6.78 66.78
a. Salary as per provisions |  NIL MNIL NIL
contained in zection 1701 yof the
Incomestas Aet | 9&]
b. Value of penguisites wislT2) ML NIL MNIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
¢, Profits in liew of salary under NIL NIL NIL
gection 17(3) Income Tax sct,
N . bl
.| Swck Oplivn NIL NIL NIL
3. | Sweat Equity NiL NIL NIL =]
4. Commission MIL ML MNIL
~ @5 % of profit NIL NIL WIL
- Others, specily... NIL NIL NIL
. Cithers, pleasc specify Iy WA NA
Total {A} GO0 | 0678 66,78
Ceiling s per the Act Nd N NA




Remuneration to other direciors:

I Gross Salary [3.50 - T 13,50
a) Salary as per provisions x - . -
contained in section [7(1) of the
Income Tax Act. 1961.

b) Value of perguisites u's 17(2) . A 3 .
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

I

e

¢} Profits in liew of salary under - - = =
section 17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors : - : i
Fee for attending board - = - -
commitlce meetings
Commission - - % = I
ihers, plmé specily - - = a
Total (2) . . » :
Total (By=(1+2} - - = ”
Total Managerial 13.50 - . 1350

Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA




B) Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

rf_“‘m:rss salary 2.55 2742 29.97
{a) Salarv as per provisions
| contained in secton 17(1) of - F -
the Income-tax Act, 196]
(b} Value of perquisites u's - 2
17(2} Income-tax Act. 1961
(¢} Profits in lieu of salary - J =
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - - ::
Sweal quity = x =
Commission - " -

- a5 % of profit - - .
others, specify, .. T i - -

3 Others, please specify - . -
T'otal 205 2742 29.97

el | BB




There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended March 31, 2019,

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED ;

Lﬁ /;:-”*fj* &

Wﬂmﬁ WAS ZANWAR) (PARESH ARUN SHAH)
RECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 011304850 DIN: 08502901

Date: 30092019

Place: Pune



ANNEXURE II- Part A

PURSUNT TO SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES.
14, DETAILSE OF THE RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN
EMPLOYEE'S REMUNERATION ' '

company for the figancial vear

The ratio of the remuneratios of ech direcor @ the medias cemuneration of fhe emplovess of the

B e s e e g 5

s M Mame of Director f;l!alh of remoperation to the median remeneration of the
| emplayee

.1l | Sumaj Shrinlwis Zanwar {3505

A Padmanybhan Einlasuhrq.m_ir_n_lum § A

3 it Gl B e | N

A Ry Bashir Shan 03,96
E Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji ik

b Paresh Arun Shah

MA- Moe Cinmgeirible since the tenuse covers only few mnndu i the: Fineecial Yo 200814

iy The percentage mcrease o rémuneeaion of each nﬂrmur. CFO, CEQ. Company Secretary or Muaager, if
an¥, in the Findpekel Year
Be Mo, | Mame of the Director! KME Yo Inereave dver lnse FY
| Surap Shrimwas Zanwar T
2 Paimanabhan Bajpsobrarniom .
3 Smiln Cajnd Kluiana .
4 i Pishic Bl Mo Change -
kA | Santosh Pimparkar Shival ™A
i “Prresh Arun Shak i,
5 Chandrg Prafesh Singh M4
| B Vs Jnsav i BA
™A= Mol Comipérehle dince.the kepdng covers omly fise memighs'in the Financinl Year 2008-19
*  Beiog chinge in designation | E_rﬂ'n Dirgstor Lo anesizg Director,
(il The. pereeniage increase in the median | 16
romaneration  of l-lllﬂ.ﬂ_ﬂﬁ i the
Mmanpgial vear
{iv} The pumber of permonent copboyees on | 2H4 as on 515 anch, 2609,
the rolls of thecnmpany ==
iv) Avorgge  percentife  inerease  slveady | The Averszge imcrease, i any, 35 besed on the ohisctives of the

made tn the salarles of the emplovee
sther than the munsgerinl personnel fn
the lust financisl yesr and its comparisen
with e percentile imorease in the
s gerial remusgratien . and
Justification thereof and poing dui if thers
are any eisppdional Srcemstandes for

| imcrense in the manngerial remuncration

pelicy of the Company i i desined 10 afmiet motivele and
retain fhe emplovees wh derve the arganimtivn towards sugcess
and helps the Compiny to refain it indusiry compegitiveness.

We hereby eonfirm that the remumeration is as per the remuneration policy recommended by Nomination and
Remunerition Committes of the Company and adopded by the Company.

Parle: 30052019

Place: Pane




Annexure 11 Part *B”

Tnformation as required under Rule 5.(2) and S(3) of the Campanies ( Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial irﬁ-gi.n'ul ) Rule, 2014

¥

“Wame of the Top Ten employes of the' Company o terms of remUneraion dnawn

SN | Emphie: Name Designation Exduvarian it o Miwth | Pasd B Mg Henmmavatien | Do of Th laae ape ol ogully share | Wihethor gs surk
T puisdifivtion Empirnd Hprahvl cainmmnceil | emglsy menl Uil Iy b emmpdan ey | eiplovee is g
wheiber ent uf boeie brysch | im e Conipany. welative af any
comtravianl or el sidng w within fhe (uanisg | Direflor ar
il s E ki -ra-_u:q-ﬂn.:u. Adumsgir of the
'H'rl.mmplnl; rufe (1 Rule & fCmmpany amdl il s,
i
1irecior ar
e
Margicg Pgdineei in 3
I Saraj Fanwat Dnpreator iy FEllb19TE K Winm Full Time [TAEHL] LAl T " L kI
Chassinl Pkt | - bl Fineacal - Tirel Lices Fih
z Bl i FH% A 18417 15 22 Wemrs Pull Tmie | ZGiakoiM (Z-a-201§ {inng &
Witof MIF
3 Eavila Zanyar A Mareiger B e Hil Full Tima 1 I N B=E-s M ALK
Wice Pycuidinc _
Iret=srend sl MEHA I
4 Mash Pimphi Migkeling MAREETING el | SR FYears Full Time 1.5 i e O] B 200 7 Lipdn Lud o A,
T TR uﬁ:ﬁ.
! Flaneea Bl
1 Chatinya Prasap e Manager M __S¥am Full Tine e e e 1) BT 201 B Bl ] L
FEMERT T
v ot MA
& | Favindy Penperiar | Do Do B HARBA 3 ¥eam Pirnunia |1, 96003 7052017 Farlad o
Plimt Peboduan DE_E.-I';I".I'Q Tyl L Dot
7 Mandey Ffls Manaps MW il 1§ Years Pormment 81, 0 K0 g & KA
A Chomical
Al
A Lsaepa ewre B MANMSER FFI 31 AT7- R 1E1 b Pirmas AL <2204 Lo ] A MA
: Prrahcr
Sr Masager- A-l5-19T3 LA 00 #l-1d- Hacdibane Pvi HA
HE- 3 Miestng Al ‘Pt 5L b N Permane = k) Lid 0
Mgl
wahszhbumar MAREETING
i [bamwse MANAGER: BECOM 2140 ML, Pemae 2 2105 1003 Ol Nl i KA




iy Mame of the emploves whe were emploved throughoot the Financial vear 200 8-1% snd were paid rempanersfion not s than Rupees | Crore 2
Lakhe per annum- Mot Applicable

it} Name of the emplayee whio were emploved in part during the Financial year 2018-19 and were paid resmuneration nod bess than Rupees § Lakhs
50 Thearsand per month — Moi applicable

vl Except abowve, none of the emploves who were empdoved throughout the Financial vear 200 8-19 or part thereo £ and were paid remunerstion in

excess of Managing Director o Whols time director or Manager and holds along with his spowse and dependent children na less than 2% of
ity shares of the company.



A, FOWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

1 Electricity

a} [ Purchased
Unit 10,57,500 10,30,091
Total Amount 64,23 003 68.74.024
Rate/Unit 6.07 6.67

b} | Own generation
_i)Through Diesel Generator
Unit

05,744 67,200
Units per Litr. of Diesel Oil 352 33
Rate/Unit 19.09 17.15

i} Through Steam turbine/Generator NA MA




Unit NA NA
' Units per Ltr. of Diesel Oil NA NA
Rate/Unit NA NA
Coal (Specily Quality & where used) NA NA
Cruantity (Tonnes) ™A Ma
Total Cost NA NA
Averape Rate NA NA
Furnace Oil NA MA
Quantity (Kg. Ltrs) NA NA
Total Cost NA NA
Average Rate NA NA
Othersfinternal generation NA NA
Quantity NA NA
Total Cost NA WA
Rate/Unit NA NA




B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTLION

Particulars Standards Current Year Previous Year
N (if any)
Produet Unit NA 35,562,182 | 65,75,48,000
Electricity MA 00033 007
Furnace oil NA MNA NA
Coal (Specify Quality) MA MA MA
iDthers {Specifv) (Diesel Generator) MA NA MA
BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Clan ealthcare Private Limited) = 1
n. -~ : -E_II-..ILTH ':-_q
o R | ='F".,..
{ 27 & Xl

LN o K" 2 ol T . -
(SURAFSHRINIWAS ZANWAR)  (PARESH ARUN SHAH) o (L‘TE] N’ =
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR | \
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08502901 y /

= E ™

Duate: 3002019 PLI_N i

Place: Pune




ANNEXURE IV

EORM AOC-2

{ Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8]2] of the Companies { Aceounts} Rules2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
sub-section(1) of the section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transaction at arm’s length hasis;

Sr. | Particalars Name of the related party
No.  Mrs. Samreen Mrs. Kavita Mr. Pankaj DrSmith Biotech | Unilink Marketing
Khan Lanwar Zanwar Pyt Lid, LLP

1. | Nature af Relative of Relative of Retative of Entity in which Entities in which

relationship Direetor Director Director Directors are Director is
_ - interested interested

2, | Mature of Salary Salary ConsultancyServ | Sale and purchase of Sale of Goods &
CONtract arran ice Goods & Services Services
pementiransa

- Etim gy T U Tl e b e w——

3. |Duration of | Ongeingon On going on From From 01/0/4/2018 to | From 01/0/4/2018
the contracts | continiation basis | continuation hasts | 01/0/4/201% to 31032019 to 31/03/2019
fartangement 3032019
ftransaction

4 | Salient teoms | Atarm’s lengih Atarm’s length | Atarm's length | At arm’s length basis At arm’s length
of the basis basis basis hasis
conlracts or
arrangement
or transaction
mcluding  the
value, if any




Lh

Date(s) of the | 020473017 2410472017

1 by
tal?fmhﬁmi. ;?’ 02012019 05/10:201 8 05/ HK2Z018

- it

6 | Amount paid NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
as advances ,if
Ay

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transaction which sare not at arm’s length basis:
et Applicable: since all the transactivn entered by the company during ihe financial year under report are at Arm’s Length basis

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS i
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

———_

{F rly known as Cian Healthcare Private Limited) I

E W Fut— : %
S&éﬁ.&ﬁnwm Pﬂfi&éﬁm SHAH | FT’% inss)”
PIRECTOR DIRECTOR N /
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08562901 *PUNE &
Date: 30092019

Place: Pune



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

ANBCNETE-
Management Discussion and Analysis Report
aj lodustry Stroctece and Development

The Company was ariginally incorporated as "Cian Healthcare Private Limised” at Pune, Maharashira
as o Private Limited Company inder the provisions of Companies &ct, 1536vide Certificate of
Incorporation dated  January . 07, 2003 besring  Corpomte  [demtification  Mumber
2423303003 PO 7563 maaed b Regrstrar of Companies, Pune, Maharashira

Subseguently, our Company was ponverted inte a Public Limited Company pursuamt to special
resglition passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Mesting held on November 19,
2018 and fresh cortificate of incorporation consequently upen chiange of name was issued by Registrar
of Compankes, Pune, Maharashira dated Movember 30, 201% and name of our Company was changed
10 Cian Healthecare Limited, The Corporate bdentification Namber is LI24233PM2003PLCO I 756

The: Indian henltheure sector 1% expected to rech USE 280 billion by 2020, Rising income fevel,
grenter health dwareriess. increased précedence of Hisivie diseasas and improved access to ifsrande
wotld be the ke contributors to.growth. The secior Is expecied to generate 40 rnlll'-::m_:-:lh& in India
by 2030 10,0 jobs ant expected 13 be created from: Ayushman Bharat; the Mational Health
Protection Scheme: A=.of Novenber 14, 2018, number of sub-centrés reached 167 851 and number of
Primary Health Centres { FHC sV inoreased w0 33,137, The hospetal inddstry in India steod at 34 -trillion
(LISSE], 79 billion ) in FY 17 and b= expected to reach 8.6 irillion (LISE 132,84 billion) by FY22,

The private sector has emerged as a vibrant fonee in Indit's hedltheans indugtry, lendig it beth
national and intemationel cfepute: It Gceounts for almoest T per cent of the CHUBTIY'S Total
healtheareDexpenditure. Telomeditine & o Batomerping trénd in India major haspitals (Apollo,
AIAS, dndMaravaraHrodayalava) have sdopted telemedicive seeviees and entered ints-a nunber of
sublivprivarcpartnerships. (PPI).. Furthir. presence of world-class hospimls and skilfed  medical
professionalshas strenpthened India’ s position as o preferred destination for medical tourism;.

The Government of India aims to develop India 25 a global healtheare bube It hss created
thelntensified Mizsion Indrudhanush for improving covernge of immunigalion in the country ind
reachesevery child under twa years of pge and all the pregnant women who have not been part of the
roulinel mmansation programme, ln March 2018, Union Cabinet appeovied budao support of #5271
croee{ 1SS 1316 billion) for the p-ennd of Aprai 201 7- March 2020 under the Mational Heaith Mission
mancourage. medical infrastrisciure o India. In Augost 2018, the Ministry: of Heshh and thall_'.-'
Welfarewt up national - Resowse Cenire for EHR Standards (MECe®) too facilitate: adoptation of
notified HER. standards, af nn estimated cost of 233,59 crore {US5 3.52 million),



Developmeni:

e =
H_l;"ﬂ-.HLE
:;:;:
s FAF Juls A& ALY W ST =l'-|l-|_l-ﬁl‘|
T
b Opportunitics and Threats:
Opportonities Threats

p Entey in the macket of Govt:, Supply amd Expoms

where own MEg. 15 0 pre-reguisite

b Fredustion in [nventory holding enupled with improved

quility wnd timely delivery

b Capitalizarion on the marketing sstup By backwiarid

integration  thereby  reducimg o the  dépemdeney | om

contract manifaciuress

o (e fo owteemeed hoalth awareness o India, the
sefting up of munber of hospitale |/ clinics with
luboratories are expedisd [0 increase every sear,
which iz expected to gives  boost o markst
company’s products

& Criohal market i luerative

» Can take help of expeortise from technical persons io
curb confpetition

»  Large domestic market

Export petential

[nereasing, income levels = estimared weoresule in

Fister revenue growii

& [ndia government s Swachh Bharas mission

& GET lowerod duty

» Increasing parchasing power dnid premivimisation of
soaps his ¢remed a prowing meed e premiam,
feature-rich products, suchas herbal soeps

p Chaomzes n Goveriment podicies

 Supply chain disrepticn

s Expessive lead times incase of miore comiract
ek

v [neentory Thoat and the ditficulty of tracking 14
s Imports and regulstory structure

n Slowdewn i rural derssnd

» Prasence of chemicals and other toxic claments
in sonps can damage skin texiure or LOggsr
allzreies, in some peophs




¢} Sepment — wise performance;

The compiny operating in Five sectors Le Export. Government Supplies, Merchant Export, Own
Brand Franchise Busimess and Third Party! Contract manufacturing,. The details of scement wise
perfinmniance is ns undes:

{emoum i [NE)

 Segment Mer Sales

Export G 3209 150,52
Government Supplhes 9694137355
| Merchant Export R b 11

Own Braud Franchise Business | 11525830430
Third Party 28.34.97.749.30

Total 62.44,16,595.51
il Otk

Your Company s-estimates for fulure buziness daveloprment ane based bath on 315 customer’s forecsis
and on the Company”s own ssessments

) Riskand Comeern:

The Company is responsible for handling risks, which forms 2 part of good corporate governance. As
part of cur group vales, adeguate risk managemient ensures thai risks are ‘jdentified early and
gl on priscsss 15-defimed,

Variows tvpes ool ricks thin can b categonzed infi extemnal risks and internal rzks impact the
Company.

+  Exiernal Risks:
nchisrial risks like change fn govermment regulations or theis implementation could disrup
ouF operations gnethical maketing, dizshonest sdvertismg, qutmmmtrlie pPriZing praciices,
ingecwrate clams with regards to osafety  and efficacy of the  product Potitical
nstability. Natural cabamities, Terroristattacks, civil unnests e,

= Imternal Risks:
he Company can Improve operstional perlormance. and create lomg-term value for
sharcholders oa the back of superior consumer innovation as well a5 persistent forus on
profitable growth 4nd cost efficiescy. The fntermal départovents of the Company p;m:rl vty
imonitor and manage the operstional fsks a2 various levels,

) Internal Control:

Commenisurate with size, scale and complexity of it operation, the Company has well defitied and
adeguate interral controds, throughout the vear, the intemal conteals npersfed effectively.

W) Discussion on Geencial performance with respect (o operational performance

Dring the vear the performance of the Company has substantally incressed compared 1o the
preyions year.



@) Total mmover for the vear wias Rs6339.6] Lakh as compared 1o Rs:595934 Lakh in previous
veur, a growthof 6:38%.
by Profit before Tax for the year was Be 24008 Lakhk a3 compared I:n_RR.EI".E.EII Lakh decrense by

B2 01

ch Profivafter Tax for the vear weas Bs065.52 Lakh az compared so Ra300.4% Lakh deereasi by

R3.Ad%:

2) Homan Resouree Management:

T build & telens pool, it becomes wecessary. for the human resources function to partner with she
various husiness sepmends 56 85 I creste & work ecosyefem thatshall have on boand, the mght talent
ard therefore namune them to) deliver superior performances, As an orgamization committed towands
modivating s emplovees, the Company |'.'n_E'||:|!-'|'E.' in repqgni_zing and rewarding s eniplovees for their
extra-ordinary contributions through querterly and annual rewards programs. 1t alse recopnives
empicyess who have contrituted 1o the orgmidstion. Yos company s focused on building a high
performance  cilture with a. growth mindsel Developing and swrengthening copabilities of all
emplyvees has remained oo ongoing priodty.

hy Details of significant changes in key financial rafios along with detailed explanations

therefore:

| key Ratio

Current Ratio

Debt Equity Ratio
Debtors Turnover

EE

201 8-19

2M7-18

Varignee

Comments for YVariation in rafio
above 238

T

1m ]
68

76T

The vompany's liquidity has reduced
from 1.33 in financi|l year 2017-2018
to 109 in financial year 200 2-2019

B35

15t

Creditors Turnover

.1.
0.
g

l

28 31%

A decressing  turmover it indicales
that a company is taking longer to pay
off s suppliens than in grevioos
permds

Waorking Capital

1T

0.3

Bt T e B R e

of the company die to increass n
current lishilities,

L ross Frofit ratio

=

33.00%

=1 fAE%

| Wet Profit Ratio

Retarn on Inyestment

B.85%

B2 98%

Chverall profimbifine is redoded due 1o
reviiluation  of Siock and  sock
ohanfesces dug t change in name of
thiz company.

12.07%

£33

Overall profitshility is reduced due 1o
revaluation  of Sock  and  siock-
ohgnleaced. due o charge In mame of

thie conmipany.

Return on Equity

B558%

Overall profitabiliny 15 redoced due 1o
revaluation  of #lock  and stock
ohenlesce due 1o change in name of the
CONEIY

EPS

9 BT

EFS has heen reduced due to change
sharebiolding patern- Shave peice has
baen redibad ' Re 10 per share rom |




e

| 1 Rx 100 per ghare.  Also dompany ha
msied fresh equity shares: by way of
Privafe Placement, Right Egquity asd
B, l:'cnmpan].r has . eonverted s
debentures in fully  paid up equity
shares all these transactions  have
resultéd in increasing the number af
chares from 140 lakh 10 17544 lakhs.
Due o which EPS have been reduced,
Alsa there iz reduction in profit of the
company

Elm::lu.'-u- rv Statement:

Cautionay Statement Statements in this report describing the Company's objectives, expectatiohs or
predictions may be forward kookiag within the meaning of applicable Taws and regulations, The sctial
results may differ materially from those expressed in this statemenl because of many factors like
eoomomid comlition, availebility of labbur, price conditfons, domestle and ipremational markes,
changes in' Govenment policies, (X regime, o1c, The Company assumes no responsthifity o puhlicl.}
weend, miodily or revise any statement on basis of any development, information ind event.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the Members of Cian Healtheare Limited

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements
Cipinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Cian Healtheare Lirited ["the
Company"], which comprise the balance sheet as at 31% March 2019, statement of Profit and
Loss, statement of changes in Equity, statement of cash flows for the year then endead, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In pur opinion and to the best of our information and accardinig to the explanations giver 1o.us,
the afsresaid standalone finandial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner s¢ required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the agcounting principles
generally accepted in india, of the ctate of affairs of the Company as al March 31, 20149, and
profit/loss, change in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinitn

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA4s) specitied under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 7013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company i atcardance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the finandal staterments under the provisions of
the Companies Act; 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethicat
responsibilities in sccordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is syfficient: and appropriate to provide a basis for aur
opinian.

Information ather than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for the preparation of other infarmation, The
Othet information comprises the information included In the Annual Report, namely Finaricial

Perfarmance, Director's Report including Annexures 1a the Director's Report etc:; but does not
include the financial statements and our au ditor's report thereon.
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Our gpinion on the financial statemaents does not cover the other information and we do nat
exprass any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In. cohinection with our audit of the financlal statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other infermation is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or gur knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that therels a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to repart the fact. We have nothing 1o report i this
regard;

Management's Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of theze financial statements
that give a true and Fair view of the financial position, financial performance, change in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principtes generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act This
responsibility alse includes maintenanse of adequate accounting records in accordante with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other inegularitiés; calection and application of appropriate actounting
policies; making |udgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls; that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recards, rélevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Going Concern

In preparing the financial statements, management iz respansible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue a3 a EOINE concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of arcounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do <o,

Company's Bpard of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.



auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dwr objectives are to obtain reasona hle assurance about whether the financial statements as @
whole ara free from material misstatement, whethet due to fraud or error, and to lssue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a High level of assurance,
but is not a gaarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5435 will ahways detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggrepate, they could reasonably be expected to
influenice the egonomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

#s part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain
professianal skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial statements,
whether dueto fraud or error, design and perfarm audit procedures respensive 1o those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for
our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud of
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the gverride of nlernal control.

b, Obtain an undertaking of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances. Under saction 14301} of the
Act, We are also responsible for expressing our apinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place anc
the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

c. Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasanableness of
accounting estimates and related discdlosures made by the management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of going concern basis. of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material Encarainty
exists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern_ If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadegquate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audit
report. However future events or conditions may caase the Company to cease ta
continue as a going concern.




e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements. represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements In the financial statements that, individually
ar in apgregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of the financial
statements may be influenced, We consider guantitative materiality and gualitative factors in
i} planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work and (i} to
evaluate the affect of any identified misstatéments in the financial staterments.

W halieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 3
‘basis for cur audit apinian.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As rgquired by the Companies [Auditor's Report] Order, 2016 (“the Order"), Issusd by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(23) of the Act, we report that:

\We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of gur
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(a] In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Cempany so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

i) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, change in equity and the Cash Fow
Staternent dealt with by this Report are in agreemant with the boaks of arcount.

{€) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements co miply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Apcounts)
Rules, 2014.

id) On the basis of thie written representations received from the Directors as an 31"
March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as'on 317 March, 2014 from being appointed as director in terms of Seclion
164 (2} of the Companies Act 2013

e
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() With respect to the adequacy of the intemnal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexura B,

{f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our apinion and ta
the best of our information and aceording to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

i, The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

1i. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For Agarwal Mahesh K & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: O0BOOTC
e e L
"""—Fu-""#".
7 CA Sunny Boundia
Partner

Membership Mo. 164
UDIN No.:- 19164172
Place: - Pune

Date: - 30.09.2019
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With reference to the "Annexure-A” refered ta I the Indefenter i i !
clan Healthcare Limited {‘the Company’) on the financial statements for the year ended 31" March

2019, we repart thal:

[i}  (al The Company has maintained proper recerds showing full particulars, ncluding cueantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

{b} The Campany has a regular programme of physical verification of @5 fixed as5e1s by wivich
frced assets are verifled in a phased manner. In srcordance with this programime, certain fined
assets were verifled during the yrar and no material discrepancies wers naticed an such
verification, in our apinion, this periadicity of physical verification is reasanable having regard 1o
the size-of the Company and the nature of Its assels.

(¢} According to the infarmation and edplanations given Lo us arid an the basis of our
axamination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immavable properties are heid in
the name of the Company.

fiiy A explained 1o us, physical werification af inve ntories apart from goods i trangt angd
iventories iving with outside parties has Been conductéd By the management during: the year
and nio material discrepandies were noticed on such verification betwesn the physical sbock and
ook recards. In gur oginicn, the frequency ot such verification is reasonabie’ immantarias ing
with outside parties have been substantzally rorfimed by them as at the yepr-end and no
matérizl discroepancios were noticed in respect of such eonfirmations,

juiy  The Company has given ungecured fean ko its gesociated toncern, covered in the register
maittained under section 189 of the Companies AT 1013 in the normal course of business: The

details of same ang:

Fn?-ﬁﬂ. " Nameof Party Arount during the year | Dutstanding asan
——— | | 3STMareh, 2019
E | Rivaz Khan 3,00,000 ERE IR |
¥, . e —
| i Total S 1.00,000 |

livi  According to the information and explanations ghven to us, the company has given trade
adhrance to entities as menticined under séckon 185 and 186 of the Companies At respectively.

[ Dutstanding as on
31" March; 2019

3.42,45,659 |

FE:‘NG Narme of Party T Amount during the oA

1 D7 Srvith Bintech Pyt Ltd T IR 7447

500,000 |

*)

2 Unilink Marketing LLP EDD[.'I'DII . _|
|
|

Tatal
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{wil}

{ix)

1

sccording te the information and explanations given 1o Js, the Company has noi-accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Theretare, the provisions of clause-3jv) of the Drder
are riot applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given o us and i our apinicn the cost records
pursuant to the Compantes (Cost Rerards and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the
Central Government undér subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been

maintained by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted! acerued In the books af account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues incheding Income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of cusioms,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and gther material slatutory dugs hove been regllarly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities,

(a} According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed smaynts payable
in réspect of income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of Customs, Service tax, Cess &
ather material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2019 for 3 peried of mare Lhan
six menths from the date they became payable ason 317 March 2019,

Ib} According to the information and explanation given to us, there.are no material dues of
incame tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of sxcise o value Added 1ax
whith have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any depute
excapt given bekow |-

; : Amount 4
Mame of the | Nature § ot Forum where dizpuie
ﬁmtzte of Dues o Unhes dmm.m i i= punr!ingﬂj
: o deposited = ,
Sales Tax Central | 2013-14 FT405ET.6T | Joant Commi ssa0nsr
Drepartiment Sales
Tax . i e =

according to the infarmation ard explanaticns given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of any loans.or borrowings 1o banks,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial pubic offer or further pwblic. offer
{includirg debt isstruments) during the year except term loans from financial institutions, The
company has utilized the Fmolnt af laan for the purpose for which it was taken s per the
explanation and Informatjon prowided.

During the course of our examination of the books and records af the company, carmied aut in
accardance with generally actepted auditing practices in India, and according te the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come acress any instance of material fraud by the

.-'" '\‘\-EI

{ “‘x
!. -'ﬂ Q‘i

""5'."'

' ;‘
b L=
\3 ke a
SN
{’.r' -":-;.'l‘ﬂi ‘,..-'II




(i}

(et

{miii}

[wiv)

(vl

{xvil

Company or on the Company by itz officers or emplayees, noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of any such cases by the Management.

According to the information and explanations pive 107 us and based on our examingtionof the
regords of the Company, the Comgany has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
ateardance with the requistte approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 raad with
schedule ¥V to the Act,

According to the information and explariations grven to us, the Company s not a Kidhl company
and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3ixif} of the Order s
notapplicable,

According to the information and explanations glven 1o us and based o our Examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties.are in compliance. with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclesed in
the financlal statements as reguired under lndlan Accounting standard (ind AS 24, Related #arty
Disciosures specified under section 133 of the Act read with refevant rules issued thereunder.

During the year, Company has converted debenture Into equity shares [d thie fune. of
As.1,25.00,000 during the year,

According to the informatlon and explanations ghen to ws.and based on our examination of the
records of the Compary, the Campany has not enterad into nan-cash transactions with dirsctors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(=v) of the Order iz not applicable.

The Compary & not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For Agarwal Mahesh K & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRM: DDEDOTC
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CA Sunny Boundia | ¥
Partner
Membership No. 1
UDIN No.:- 1916417

&

FRN 003007C

Place: - Pune
Date: - 30.09.2019
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Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors’ Report = 31° March 2019

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause {H of sub— section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Finandial Controt over finanoal reparting of Gan Healthcare
Limited (“the Company”} as at March 31 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
ctaterments of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining intermal financial
cantrals based on the internal contred over financial reparting criteria pstablished by the
Company considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote
an Audit of Internal Financial Contrel over Financial Reporting fssued by the CAL These
responsibilities include the design, irptemeantation and maintenance af adeguate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and effident Londuct
af its business, Including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of rellable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express:an opinion on the Company’s Internal financial contrals over
financial reporting based on our audit, We have conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting (the “Guidance
Mote") and the standards on auditing, kssued by ICAl and deemed to he prescribed under
section 143 {10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent appiicable to &n audit of nternal
Einancial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accouniants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with the athical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether adequate internal
Snancial controls over financial reparting ware established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all mate rial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence: about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their oparating pffectivenass, Our
sutit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the ik that a material weakness

AT
I c:::,/ =T
Fo 2 |
= .
T . ;
b e
b s TP

BRANCHES

MUMBA! | KOLHAPUR | DHULE | VADODARA | GULBARGA | DELHI | SATNA 1 JAMSHEDPUR



exists, and testing and pvaluating the design and operating sffectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors: judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud ar error.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial cantrals system over finangial
reparting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

& Company's Internal Financial Control over Financial Heporting is a process designed 1o
provide reasenable assurance regarding the reliabitity of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial contriol over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of recards that, n reasonable detail, accurately and fairdy
reflect the transaction and dispesitions of the assets of the company;

(2] provide reasonable assurance that transachions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipls and expenditures of the company are béing made in
scoardance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

{2) Provide reasnnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthonzed
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
o tha financial statements.

inherent Lirnitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal contrals over financial reporling, including tha
possibility af collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement
“due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections af any evaluation of the
internal financial conteols over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that
the internal financial contrel over financial reparting may become inadequate begause of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.



Opinion

In our opinion, the campany has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financlal controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were effective as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
eriteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal contral
ctated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by Institute of Chartered Accounts of India.

For Agarwal Mahesh K & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: DOBODTC
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CA Sunny Boundia
Partner

Membership No. 1
UDIN No.:- 191641724
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CANDIITIHIAHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
FHURSUNGE TAL HAYELLDIST, PUNE-#11308
Company Identification Numbier : U242 PNI000PLCOE 7863

Motes Forming Integral Part af the Balance Sheet as ut 315 March, 1010 |

Schedole 114 Cunrest Investment R im Laklys Bz in Lakhs
Figures as af the el of |Figures as af the end of |
4 CErTEnt. riin previoas repont
or-Te  [randiiiae period A.F:f:,li :2 period Aprﬂpﬂr:lt?
Mares 19 Mdarch 18
I It n Equity {001 Q.40
2investment in Prefignee Shithes {100 (1]
J{investmeni In Govt SeouriEes IELi] (iAW}
dEnvestment in dehenres & Bonids L 0.
Sl nwesterwent in Mutual Fund (KT LA
ffinvestmeni ify Parmership Finm .00 .00
Tllm Sho term Fised Depnalis R0 {Lon
Total fs 0.0 T.00|
Mate 15 laveniorivg R in Lakhs R in Lakhs
gares as ot the end of res as st the end of
WFFERT PEpore evious Fepori
BF N ([Faclicabirs Enu-d April IEIT: JE:M Apeil 140
Nlnrch 19 elarch 13
U B Masterinl 2911 391,04
HWork-ln-Propres SEI0S 13000
HFinished Coods 463,12 A1214
#|Siores . Spares, Packing JIRY9 241406
Total I, 159492 1.583.24
Mote ¢ 16 Trade Kecleyabides Hs i Lakhs R in Lakhs
Wﬂ! end of |Figures as ai the end of
: current repori FoviniEs rlin
Sr.fle Fatteaie period .'Lp:il lu.zfr |P:.mn-'d A::Hﬂ:r g
Mareh 19 | March 18
| {Cratstanding For more fhan alx mowths
al Secanad, Considered Good ; R I3, 8
by Utksecured, Coagidered Good iecledes Govt Debass TS k3,13
) Drouhiful .00 i}
Mikhers.
af Secured, Considered Good ; . {0
bl Unisecuired, Considered Good [.73%d LaLxT2
ok Dbl IJ.[I-I:I1 LN
[Tt Ws. EOG1S1 I 35055
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM S0UTH SIDE,
CANOIZTZHIAHARPALE PARK.OPPF.BERGER PAINT
FHURSUNGE TAL, HAVELLDIST, PUNE-4 11308
Company Identificstion Mambser @ B 242 33PNIM0FLC0T 7564

WiMgs Farming 1nteprnl Fart of the Balance Skeet as at 315t March, 2014

Mote - 17 Cash & Cagh Equivabent s im Lakha Rsin Lakhs
| Figwres 55 i the el of [Fizures as at the
# . current reporting previous reporting
bf. Nl-.- FHI'IEHIHF!- HTH 'WE ]: I F‘ETH |"'|FI'|'| IT i
March 19 March 14
1) Cinsh-in-hay el 172 .71
I} ikank Halmces K705 .07
IMREPQSITS WITH BANKS Fx340
Sub Toml (A - 11 3.0 5B.T
Total Bs. 233, =3
Mate ;18 Oher Current Assets Hs im Lokhs Bs in Lakhs
SR (Particulan riod April 18ts |period April 1Tta
Niarch 19 Aisrch 15
IjAdvmsce o Suppliers ( C & F ) i,
2iAchanos Inconse Tux 15060
IPrepaid Expenses ) 4,55
4| Balmnce with tax Authorities (GST) 4403
SITOS & Mat Credin Kecievable 3944
Al Eranchrivicion i1l
L'Imﬂ % 0313
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTh
MILKAT MOA300, TLOCE MO FROM SOLUTH SIDE,
CRNOITHIAMARPALE PARE OPF BERGER PAINT
| PHURSUNGL TAL MAVELLINST, PUNE-41 2308
| Company Ideatification Number : U34233PNN0FLOTH 1563

| Mutes Fovming Infegral Pari of ihie Balance Sheet as o1 3bsih March, 2015 |

P & 1% B enue from (Bpereiiong B in 1akhs s n Lak
Figmres s at ithe ol of
Figares geal ibe end of  |previoos repartiing
priis | (Padioiam Frent repacting perid |geriod April 17 to
pril 18 e March 8% March 18
1| Cieoreestic Sales 5647 68 SN
HEpon Sales LaRT | Qi AL
BAHLET
Lizss; Goaods Hepern [5E44
Logs VAT, C5T &45T SHE, My
[Pt Sabes G4 5T
Mofe ; D0 Crbe=r Tacoane Bexin |abiss R i Lkhen
| 'F‘um ne &t tee enid af
Fizsires dy af ibeend ol |previvws reporfing
X g
Rir, N [ Partcatary I:"l.lrl'lﬂ.'l mﬁdq Pll.'lﬂﬂ. Fﬂud.-]_ﬂ I']I-l}
April B o kel 18 March i
1| MhsswamE (FIH]] [ETH
Hhfiac Inenme 45.43 1686
Toal Rs 2543 1764
Mote 3 Costof Marerial Conssmed R in Lakin Bes im Lakhs
— Frpures we ol (e e of
; Figmres ws ot the cod of | | previcss reportiog
Sro Mo, |Parliculars curvent réparting period |peviod Aped 17 1
. April 18 10 Magch 19 Adareh 18
HPLIRCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES -1;_!3.13._'!51 1854 17|
il [ 4.043.02 JBRLT
2R EC T PRODLATTICNS EXPFENSES
i Presseadni Charpes LB T
b Fail F Oylinderl harges .50 i
e, [Pt Appeaval Charges a0s
.| Transpantstiom L ] T
& (Oiher Charpea! Dinst Expenses Il 1343
I'.lwmi'aﬂ:ﬁlg_ﬁdg'l& Forwarding i R |
1B 476,11 a7
Total I, {25k o 20, 5] T
W
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LT
SILEAT NOI55, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDF,
CLENDITNEIA HARPALE PARK.OPP.RERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL HAVELLIMST, PUNE-412308
Compsmy Iientification Nwmber - 1242 33PN 200ILCH1 7563

| Mates Forming Integral Part of the Balance Shoet @ at 3 1th March, 2019 |
Mte ; 17 Change in Inventorios B in Lakls Hs i Laklis
I.I? Figures s ai the end of
Egures av a1 the emid oF | previeus reporéing
e, Mo, (Parteulars fourrent reporting pesiod |perisd April 17io
April 18 to March 19 [Wareh 18
L bnsing: Soock |, A% 52 LR 24
BV MATERIAL IR L]
WORE M PROGRESS 3390 Ak
FINESHED G005 G1xi4 000
STORES, SPARE, PACKING 2410 LTI}
H{Opening Stock |.5R3.24] 1,230 46
Chinge in !'nw -11.67 -5§51
Nole : 23 Eniplovensent Benelbt Expenses s in Lukhs R in Lakhs
I A PES 75 &L The end of
. ! Figures us @t ihe ond of  {previous reparting
R (Pactiontarg eurrend reporthng el |poriod April 17 o
April 18 to March 19 March B8
|5akarics, Banus, PF & ESIC I ECEIE)
Direciors Remuaneratios B4:17 TR
3 Other employee Benefil Expenses 1144 13.10%
| GRATUTTY & OTHER BENEFITH S9AT AE]
Total Hs. S61.51] 29.77
Mate 124 Finanelal Cast Bs im Lakhs Hsin Lakhs
Figures as s the end of
x Figuires s ut the vnd of [ previous reporting
Sr.Bow  [Parthenurs surrent reparting period [period Apeil 17 1
April 18 to Marel 19 |March 15
1 o Caly Cradil 2315 13385
Ilineevisl n Term Lioan 21207 3
3 Fimmncinl Expenses 1357 MEas
otal Ha, S0.G2 AL
Peirty = 35 Depreciation £ Anorthed Cosg R in Ladchs B fin Lalchs
| [ Figores az at the end of
. Figures as ut the eand of  |greviees reporting
[t urelgrs carrei reporting perod |perlod A pril 17 o
April B8 in Alarch 19 Murch 18
1| Depreciation ol 441
Ahmisnizarion of Expeoses 2.0 5314
Total s EE2E
‘_;":T.:-Il.p_ = I._ }\:}\'l-- >
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD

MILEAT ¥03239, BLOCK NOL1 FROM SOUTH S1DE,
CANODTAHIAHARPALE FARK,OPP BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE, TAL, HAVELLDIST. PUNE-41 2305

Compeiy Identification Number : U24233PNIBIPLED 1563

Nodes Forming Imtegral Part of the Balance Sheet ss 51 3lsth March, 2019
Mode § 26 Other Adminstrative Expeades

Hxin Lakhs

Rain Lakhs
ngures i nd the end of

; . Flgures mi al the endd of | preyisus reporting
. N ribcnkam carreni mqﬂﬁh‘ﬂ Fﬂ'l:'l‘ -*-Ill"h 1ite
Agwil 16 o March 12 |March 18
1fRent Expenses FETT] [T
I|Oxher Admin Expenses 14,58 3
| annmissian Expeness 17.44 |44
A Electriy Expensss 1507 bz
HiFstony Bxperses 1.3% 337
fiflnsurance Fxpesses 12,39 127
TI0ffee Expenses 6T
iRt & Staticnery 12,84
M Prodessiona Fee 35,70
Fil Hegmins & Mainteranes ?_w‘
TT|TA & DA Expenses Jnhas
12| Travelling Fxpenses S6ES
Fiftmernet - & Teiephmne Expenoss dnl
H{NTERERTFENALTY O TAKES (.00
ES|IRECRAIE TAN EXPENSES I3 1s]
DA [FROFESSIONAL TAK AT
ITENTEREST O TAK [1RN]
R[5 TAMP DUITY 000
L eaial Expenses I8
2N Procuct Begistratbon Chirges 3
21{Sales Promodion & Advertisemens sxp, 1244
T FORENIM CLUREREMCY FLUCTLIATHON Ax (LA
B WaRTE [H5P0SAL EXPENSES Lk
HIFD Exporss ]
25 RITE-CIFF LN
26 Andil Foes 3.3'}J
2510
}"'\-\_‘FJ . '-I
““.I'._-_- ,—";J
walies, -
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CIAN HEALTCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO333, BLOCK MO FROM SOUTH S1DE,
C.ENO.2I72+3A HARPALE PARK,OFP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE TAL: HAVELLDIST, PUNE-412308
Company Identificativn Number : UZ4233PN2003PLO01 7563

Mote 27 - Deferred Tax working

Method [T
DEFERRED TAX
(Bx [ Lakhs)

Particulars Ao
Dreprecation as per Companys Ack 2013 31801
Deprecation as per Income Toax Act 1961 ek o2
Timing Differonce (Asset) on Deprocintion -1.9%
Erasallowanees

[ Disallowances as per Income Tax 45 04
Timing DitTerence { Asset) on Disallowances 4504
Tax Rate. 2782
| Deflred Tan { Asserq) liability to ba debited 10 Profit and Lass . 1158
[ Delfred Tax (Asscts) Rability at the beginning of the year 12337
Closing Deferred tax (Asset)/Liability to be Camied 1 Balance Sheet 135.35
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